British Columbia Amateur Football Association



EXECUTIVE
CONSTITUTION
CUP COMPETITION RULES

1914-1915

# BRITISH COLUMBIA AMATEUR FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION

\*

HON. PRESIDENT

Con Jones Vancouver
PRESIDENT
David Leith325 Howe Street, Vancouver Telephone Seymour 1476.
VICE-PRESIDENT
Jas, Walker Victoria
SECRETARY-TREASURER
Robt. Cavers319 Pender St. W., Vancouver Telephone: Sey. 8719, Fair. 2244L.
COUNCIL
J. Yousson, Victoria J. Baines, Victoria
R. Samson, Vancouver
AUDITORS
Webb, Read, Hegan, Callingham & Co., C. A., Vancouver.

# British Columbia Amateur Football Association

### Lower Mainland Executive

### CHAIRMAN

R. Samson ...... Vancouver

### SECRETARY-TREASURER

A. J. Borland......1950 Graveley St., Vancouver

#### DELEGATES

This Executive handles all cup-ties, protests, referees' reports and appeals from the various affiliated leagues on the Lower Mainland.

# British Columbia Amateur Football Association

### CONSTITUTION

- 1. The name of the Association shall be the British Columbia Amateur Football Association.
- 2. In the interpretation of the rules hereinafter contained, the words "The Association," or "This Association," mean the British Columbia Amateur Football Association, except where the context requires a different meaning.
- 3. The Association shall consist of such associations, leagues, combinations or clubs engaged in the game of Association football and otherwise qualified according to the rules of this Association as the Council may approve.
- 4. The Council shall have power to include any league or club in any particular district in relation to all championship games.
- 5. The subscription for affiliated associations shall be decided by the Council. Leagues consisting of clubs playing the game according to the rules of the Association, may affiliate to the Association by paying a subscription of \$1.00 per annum for each club which is a member of their league. Subscriptions are payable in advance on or before the first day of September in each year, or at the time of application for membership.

### CONSTITUTION OF COUNCIL.

6. The officers of the Association shall consist of an Honorary President, President, Vice-President and Secretary-Treasurer. The Council is empowered to add such assistant officers to these officers as are considered necessary.

7. The Council shall consist of the officers of the Association, with the exception of the Honorary President, and two delegates from each of the following districts:

Lower Island Lower Mainland Interior

None of the officers of the Association who sit on the Council shall have voting power except the President, and he only in the case of a tie vote. No delegate to the Council of the Association shall be allowed to exercise more than one proxy, which must be in writing.

- 8. For the transaction of business at a Council meeting, the quorum shall consist of three members. The Council may fill any vacancy which occurs in their members throughout the year, and may appoint any committees, commissions, etc., that they may deem necessary, and may delegate all or any of their powers to such committees, commissions, etc., or to any affiliated association or associations, and make such regulations for the benefit of the game in the Province as they may deem necessary.
- 9. The Annual Meeting of the Association shall be held not later than the 15th May in each year. The venue of each meeting shall be decided at the Annual Meeting held the year previous to such meeting. The Secretary shall give fourteen days clear notice to all the delegates entitled to be represented at such meeting.
- 10. The order of business at the Annual Meeting shall be as follows:
  - 1. Roll Call.
  - 2. Presentation of Credentials.
  - 3. Minutes.
  - 4. President's Address.
  - 5. Report of Secretary-Treasurer.
  - 6. Auditors' Report.
  - 7. Communications.
  - 8. Reports of Committees.

- Consideration of Amendments to Constitution and Cup Rules.
- 10. Election of New Members.
- 11. Election of Officers and Auditors.
- 12. General Business.
- 11. The names of proposed officers and auditors, together with the names of their proposers and seconders, shall be sent to the Secretary on or before the first day of May in each year.
- 12. Notice of any business (other than the election of officers, appointing auditors, and the consideration of the accounts and balance sheet and of the report of the Council) to be submitted to the Annual General Meeting shall be given to the Secretary on or before the first day of May in each year.
- 13. An extraordinary general meeting may be convened by the President, at the request of a majority of the Council, for the purpose of considering such matters as may be properly submitted to such meeting. Fourteen days' clear notice must be given of the subject matter to be dealt with to the Secretary of the Association, and the Secretary must notify each member of the Council in writing at least seven days before such meeting.
- 14. Special business requiring immediate action may be dealt with by a mail vote. The subject matter must first be submitted to the Secretary, and the President and Secretary shall then decide as to the advisability of a special meeting or a decision by mail vote. In all cases of a mail vote being taken, the majority vote will count. The President shall constitute an Emergency Committee of one, and shall have power to deal with all matters requiring immediate attention. The decision of the Emergency Committee shall immediately become operative, but shall be subject to the approval of the Council, which shall be immediately applied for.
- The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep full records and accounts of all transactions pertaining to the Associa-

tion, and shall render once a year at the Annual General Meeting of the Association a certified Balance Sheet, together with such report thereon as the Auditors or the Council shall deem necessary.

16. The books and accounts of the Association shall be available for audit once yearly, the financial year of the Association ending for this purpose on the 30th April in each year.

#### DIVISION AND ADMINISTRATION OF DISTRICTS.

- 17. For all purposes the Province of British Columbia shall be divided into the four following districts:
  - All of that district of Vancouver Island lying to the south of Lake Shawnigan to be known as the Lower Island District;
  - (2) All of that district of Vancouver Island lying to the north of Lake Shawnigan to be known as the Upper Island District;
  - (3) All of that district of the Mainland of British Columbia lying to the south of the 50th parallel of latitude and west of North Bend, to be known as the Lower Mainland District;
  - (4) All of the Mainland of British Columbia not included in the Lower Mainland District, to be known as the Interior District.
- 18. All matters concerning each of the above districts as a whole shall be administered by the District Executive, whose appointment shall be subject to the approval of the Council. Notwithstanding anything to the foregoing, the District Executive in the Lower Island District shall be appointed for handling of cup-ties and draws only; and appeals from the decision of this Executive shall be made direct to the Council of the Association.

#### POWERS OF THE ASSOCIATION.

- 19. The Association shall have power to prohibit clubs and players under its jurisdiction from playing with or against any club which is not a member of this Association.
- 20. Clubs and players shall not compete in any match or competition, the proceeds of which are not devoted to a recognized football club, or football association, or some other object approved of by this or by any affiliated Association. Five-a-side and similar irregular competitions, at which gate money is taken, are forbidden, unless the consent of this Association has been obtained.
- 21. Matches shall not be played on Sundays within the jurisdiction of this Association. A player shall not be compelled to play on Sundays outside the jurisdiction of this Association. A person who takes part in Sunday League or Cup tie football in British Columbia shall not be recognized by this Association. Permission may be granted for games on Sundays to touring teams in the United States.
- 22. This Association shall be composed of amateurs. An amateur is a person who has not:
  - (1) Competed with or against a professional;
  - (2) Competed for a staked bet, money or gate receipts;
  - (3) Taught, promoted or engaged in athletics as a means of livelihood, or for personal gain;
  - (4) Received any valuable consideration other than travelling or hotel expenses for athletic services, or loss of time in connection with athletic sports or exercises;
  - (5) Sold or pledged his prizes;
  - (6) Entered any competition under any name other than his own.
- 23. A player shall not be registered for more than one club in any one season, unless properly transferred on the

form approved by the Council. No club or person shall attempt to induce any player to leave his club during the current season.

- 24 No player who is registered in any district can take part in a competition in any other district unless and until he has been properly transferred on the form approved and provided by this Association. Players desiring transfer to another district must make application to their local League Secretary. Such Secretary shall, if the transfer is sanctioned by his Executive, issue to the player a transfer card. On receipt of the said transfer card, the player shall be no longer eligible to play for the club from which he is transferring; nor shall he be eligible to take part in any competition whatever until his card has been presented to the Secretary of the League in which he intends to compete, and until he has satisfied the regulations of such League in regard to registration. All League Secretaries on receipt of such transfer cards shall immediately forward same to the Secretary of the Association, who shall notify the Secretary of the League from which the player was transferring that the card has been received.
- 25. Any player taking part in any competition outside of his district without complying with Clause 24 shall be suspended until such time as his case has been dealt with at a regular meeting of this Association. Any club knowingly playing a registered player of another district who has not complied with Clause 24 shall be fined a sum not exceeding \$10.00.
- 26. In all Inter-League or Inter-District games, a player must be a bona-fide member of a club in the League or District for which he plays.
- 27. Any player selected to play in any international or other match arranged by this Association and (without good and sufficient cause) refusing to comply with the arrangements of the Council for playing the match, or failing to play in such match, may be adjudged by the Council to have been guilty of misconduct, and any club which may

be deemed to have encouraged or instigated such player to commit a breach of instruction or rule shall be deemed to have been guilty of a similar offence.

- 28. Players, officials and spectators are only allowed to take part in or attend matches on condition that they observe the rules, regulations and by-laws of this Association, and every league or club is required to enforce such rules, regulations and by-laws.
- 29. Every association, league or club is responsible to the Council for the action of its players, officials and spectators, and is required to take all precautions necessary to prevent spectators threatening or assaulting officials or players during or at the conclusion of matches. No official of an association, league or club shall bet on any football match, and associations, leagues and clubs are also required to prevent betting and the use of objectionable language. In the case of a breach of this rule, any player, official or spectator may be removed from any ground, and such force used as may be necessary for the purpose of effecting such removal.
- 30. In the event of any association, league, combination, club, player, official, member or spectator being proved to the satisfaction of the Council to have been guilty of any violation of the laws of the game, the rules, regulations and by-laws of this Association, or of any misconduct, the Council shall have power to order the offending association, combination, club, league, player, official, member or spectator to be removed from this Association, suspended for a stated period, or dealt with in such manner as the Council may think fit. Any association, league, combination, club, or player, playing with or against the offending association, club or player after such removal or during such time of suspension, shall also be dealt with in such manner as the Council may think fit. No suspended member or player of any association or club so suspended or removed from this Association shall be eligible for membership of any other association or club belonging to this

•

Association. The Council may also order the offending clubs to pay all expenses incurred in hearing the case.

- 31. The Association shall be entitled to publish in the public press, or in any other manner it shall think fit, reports of its proceedings, acts and resolutions, whether the same shall or shall not reflect on the character or conduct of any club, official or spectator, and every such club, official, player or spectator shall be deemed to have assented to such publication.
- 32. Appeals from the decisions of affiliated associations or leagues may be made to this Association. Such appeals shall be in writing, and shall state the grounds on which the appeal is based. Triplicate copies of the appeal, together with a fee of \$10.00, shall be sent to the Secretary of the Association. The fee of \$10.00 shall be returned in the event of the appeal being sustained. Appeals shall not be withdrawn except by the consent of the Council. All appeals shall be heard by the Council, and decisions shall be binding on all leagues and clubs affiliated to this Association. The Council may decide by whom the expenses of any such appeal shall be borne. Appeals shall not be entertained with regard to matters arising out of the competitions of affiliated associations or leagues whose rules provide that their decision shall be final.
- 33. The Council may call upon the association, league, club or individual charged with offending against the rules to prove to the satisfaction of the Council that the offence has not been committed, and failing such satisfactory proof, the association, league, club or individual may be adjudged guilty of the offence. The Council shall have power to call upon any association, league, club or individual to produce any books, letters or documents and other evidence that the Council may desire.
- 34. This Association shall play football according to the laws of the game as promulgated from time to time by "The International Football Board." The laws of the game as amended at the meeting of the International Board in

June of each year shall come into force at the beginning of the season next ensuing.

- 35. The Council are authorized to make such rules, regulations and by-laws, with reference to the cup competitions and referees, as they may deem expedient.
- 36. The Council shall settle the forms required by these rules.
- 37. Each league affiliated to this Association shall be required to present to this Association a properly audited financial statement and complete report of its league's standing within one month after the date of the annual meeting of such league.
- 38. All referees and referees' associations shall be under the control of this Association.
- 39. No amendment shall be made in any part of this Constitution except at the Annual General Meeting of this Association. All proposed alterations and amendments shall be voted on at the Annual General Meeting.



## Football Supplies

We are headquarters for Football Supplies

**FOOTBALL JERSEYS,** in all the newest colors, at \$1.25 each.

FOOTBALL BOOTS, made of best quality leather, with spikes or cleats, \$5.00, \$4.50, \$4.00 and \$3.50 per pair.

SHIN GUARDS, \$1.00 and 75c each.

SPECIAL PRICES TO CLUBS

### PEDEN BROS.

Phone 817

1321 Government Street

VICTORIA

### HEADQUARTERS & FOOTBALL

# HOTEL PRINCE GEORGE

Douglas and Pandora Avenue

### SPECIAL RATES TO VISITING FOOTBALL CLUBS

The Hotel Prince George is a new, modern and thoroughly up-to-date hotel, built and managed with a view to providing first-class accommodation for the constantly increasing influx of tourists, travelers, and business visitors to the city. It is centrally located on the main carline, which radiates to all parts of the city and suburbs.

Running hot and cold water in every room.

### RATES:

American Plan - - \$2.00 and \$2.50 per day European Plan, Rooms - - - 75c and \$1.00 Rooms with private bath - - \$1.00 per day

When visiting Victoria, stay at the Prince George Hotel

# British Columbia Amateur Football Association

### McBRIDE SHIELD COMPETITION RULES.

- 1. The McBride Shield shall be emblematic of the championship of British Columbia.
- 2. The Shield shall be the property of the Association, who shall administer the competition, and from whose decision there shall be no appeal.
- 3. The competition shall be open to the winner of the championship in each of the following districts:
  - 1. Upper Island
  - 2. Lower Island
  - 3. Lower Mainland
  - 4. Interior

The winners of such district championships shall be decided by each of the District Executives, according to the rules laid down for the governing of Cup Competitions attached hereto.

- 4. The control of the Competition shall be vested in the Council of the B. C. Football Association proper, the dates and venues of the final ties to be set at the Organization Meeting of the Association in each year.
- 5. The Secretary shall handle all arrangements for the final games, and shall collect 20% of the net gate receipts as the Association's share.
- 6. The final ties shall be played in each of the competing districts in turn. The ties shall be conducted in the manner laid down for the conduction of Cup Competitions by the International (Scotland-England) F. A. The duration of all matches shall be one hour and a half, and in the

event of a draw at the expiration of the full period, the game shall be replayed on a ground to be set by the District Executive of the competing District Club which was the visiting club in the first instance. If at the second meeting the tie is still undecided at the expiration of the ninety minutes, an extra half hour shall be played; and if the game be still undecided, it shall be replayed on a neutral ground to be set by the Council.

- 7. After the deduction of 20% of the net receipts fr om all final ties, the expenses of the visiting team shall be a first charge on the gate from each game. The following limits are imposed for the expenses of travelling teams in each of the districts.
  - (1) A maximum of \$75.00 for any of the districts except the Interior District, playing games in any of the districts except the Interior District; the maximum for the Interior District to be set at a later date.
- 8. All protests, complaints or disputes regarding matters relating to the final ties shall be mailed to the Association Secretary within three days after the game out of which the complaint has arisen. Three copies of the protest shall be sent, together with a fee of \$10.00, which shall be returned if the complaint is sustained.
- 9. When the winner of the Shield shall have been decided, the Association shall deliver the Shield to such club, who shall be responsible for its return to the Secretary of the Association on or before the first day of April in the year next ensuing. Should the Shield be destroyed or damaged by fire or other accident whilst in the care or custody of the club, the club shall refund to the Association the amount of its original value, or the cost of thorough repair.
- 10. No player shall be eligible to take part in any McBride Shield games unless he has been registered with the Club with which he intends to play at least 30 days prior to such game.

- 11. The clubs competing in the final of the McBride Shield must furnish to the Council Secretary a list of their players eligible to take part in such game at least 15 days prior to the date set for the final. The Council Secretary shall then have the eligibility of such lists endorsed by the local executives.
- 12. The final ties for the Shield shall be played in Victoria, B.C., for the season 1914-1915, the date for the game being set as the first Saturday of April, 1915.



When you purchase Prize Cups, Trophies or Medals from

## Henry Birks & Sons

you are presented with an unlimited assortment of appropriate lines to select from.



We manufacture medals in special designs for presentation at all field and indoor sports. All work is done in our own factory at short notice.

Designs for medals submitted on request.

Designs for medals submitted on request.



### HENRY BIRKS & SONS

### JEWELLERS and SILVERSMITHS

Geo. E. Trorey, Man.-Dir.

Granville and Georgia Streets

# British Columbia Amateur Football Association

### **CUP COMPETITION RULES**

- 1. The following trophies will be emblematic of the championship of the District set opposite their names:
  - 1. Upper Island.
  - 2. Lower Island. King Edward Hotel C. Cup.
  - 3. Lower Mainland, Mainland Challenge Cup.
  - 4. Interior.

The winners of such trophies will be eligible to compete for the McBride Shield, emblematic of the Championship of British Columbia.

- 2. The control of the above Cup Competitions is vested in the District executives, each executive to govern the competition in its own district.
- 3. The competitions shall be open to such amateur culbs, affiliated to this Association, as are approved by the executive in each district. For the purpose of reducing the number of entrants to such competitions, each District executive is empowered to arrange such qualifying competitions to the above competition as may be necessary.
- 4. Each Club desirous of competing shall give notice of such desire to the District Executive Secretary on or before the 15th day of October in each year, and shall with such notice forward the sum of \$1.00 as entrance fee to the competition. The District Executive may reject the entry of any club if they deem such a course desirable. The first round of each District Championship Cup Competition shall be played on or before the last Saturday of December in each year.

- 5. No player will be allowed to play for more than one club in any cup competition under the jurisdiction of this Association.
- 6. If the Association or District Executive has any doubt as to the qualifications of any player taking part in these competitions, they shall have power to call upon such player or the club to which he belongs, or for which he plays, to prove that he is qualified according to the rules, and failing such satisfactory proof, the Association or District Executive may disqualify such player and may remove such club from the competition, or impose such other penalty as they think fit.
- 7. The Council shall have power to disquality any competing club, or player or players for any competing club, who may be proved guilty of any breach of the rules of the Association.
- 8. The competitions shall be conducted in the manner approved by the International (Scotland-England) F. A. for the conduction of cup competitions. All qualifying cup competitions shall have been decided by the 31st day of December in each year. All the necessary byes shall be given in such qualifying cup competitions, and all the ties shall be played on such dates as the District Executive may determine.
- 9. The District Executive Secretary shall, immediately after each draw, notify each club of its opponents, the place, day and hour when the tie shall be played. All ties shall be played on the date set by the District Executive.
- 10. In all games prior to the semi-final ties unless otherwise mutually arranged, the club which is in each instance first drawn in the ballot shall have choice of ground, and in the case of replayed matches the club which had not choice of ground in the first match shall have choice of ground in the second match.

e

h

ie

ry

1e

ti-

e-

11. The venues of all semi-final and final ties shall be decided by the District Executive. All arrangements in connection with such semi-final and final ties will be handled by the District Executive who shall take 20% of the net receipts from such games.

- 12. Each club must take every precaution to keep its playing ground in condition, and if necessary either club may apply to the District Executive, and the Secretary of such District Executive shall require the referee or some other person to examine the ground and decide as to its fitness for playing, in sufficient time to save expenses being incurred by the clubs of unnecessary journeys. Clubs shall not mutually arrange to play a match in lieu of a cup-tie.
- 13. The duration of each match shall be one hour and a half, and in the event of a draw at the end of the full period, an extra half hour shall be played at both first and second meetings of any two teams. In the event of a third meeting being occasioned, the teams shall play to a finish. The referee shall allow for time wasted or lost through accident or other cause.
- 14. Any club intending to scratch must give information of their intention to do so to the Secretary of the opposing club not less than four days before the day fixed for playing. A club failing to comply with this rule shall be reported to the District Executive, who shall have power to compel the offending club to pay the expenses incurred by their opponents or of taking such action as they may deem expedient. Any club scratching in any competition is thereby eliminated from that competition.
- 15. The dimensions of the field of play for cup-ties shall be in accordance with the laws laid down by the International (Scotland-England) F. A. Goal nets must be used in all ties in the competition proper, and their use is recommended in the qualifying competitions.
- 16. In all games prior to the semi-final ties the referee's fee and his travelling expenses shall be first charge on the gate. A maximum sum of \$2.00 may be allowed for marking out the ground, and the balance of the receipts,

116,63

if any, shall be divided equally between the competing clubs. The referee in all matches shall be neither a past nor present member of either competing club. The referee shall have power to decide as to the fitness of the ground in all matches, and in other respects the duties of the referee and linesmen shall be as defined in the laws of the game.

- 17. The referee shall be appointed in all cup competition games by the District Executive. In the event of the non-appearance of such referee so appointed, the opposing teams may have the power to agree upon a mutual referee subject to Rule 16.
- 18. The referee must officially notify the District Secretary of the result, together with the names of the players taking part in the game on the form provided by this Association, within three days (Sundays included) from the date of the match. The date of the postmark will be taken as the limiting date in all cases.
- 19. All questions relating to the qualifications of competitors, or the interpretation of the rules, or any dispute or protest whatever, shall be referred to the District Executive. Every such protest must be in writing, and must contain the particulars of the grounds on which it is founded. Two copies of the protest must be lodged with the District Executive Secretary, accompanied by a fee of \$10, within three days of the date of the match to which it relates (Sundays included). The date of the postmark will be taken as the limiting date in all cases. The fee shall be forfeited to the District Executive in the event of the protest not being sustained, and shall be returned of the protest is upheld. Any protest relating to the ground, goal posts or bars, or other appurtenances of the game, shall not be entertained by the District Executive, unless notice with particulars has been given to the club opposing immediately it comes to their knowledge, and an objection has been lodged with the referee before the commencement of the match. The referee shall require the responsible club to remove the cause of objection, if this is

possible without unduly delaying the progress of the match. When an objection has been lodged with the referee, a protest must be made to the District Executive, and no objection or protest may be withdrawn except by leave of the District Executive. In dealing with any protest the District Executive may take into consideration the possession by the protesting club of any knowledge, which, if properly used, might have obviated the protest.

20. The District Executive Secretary shall send a copy of the protest and particulars to the club protested against. Each club may support its case by witnesses. If a member of the District Executive is connected with a club concerned in the dispute or protest, he shall not sit on the Executive while the dispute or protest is being considered.

### APPEALS TO THE B. C. FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION COUNCIL

- 21. The decision handed out by the District Executive in any case may be appealed to the B. C. F. A. Council proper, but the decision of the District Executive shall remain operative until such time as it is confirmed or reversed by the Council. All such appeals must be in writing, in triplicate, and must be accompanied by a fee of \$10, which amount shall be returned to the protesting club if the appeal is sustained. All appeals must be made to the Secretary of the Association within five days after the decision of the District Executive has been made official. The date of the postmark shall be taken as the limiting date in all cases.
- 22. When the winning clubs shall have been ascertained, the District Executive shall deliver the cups to such clubs, who shall be responsible for their return to the District Secretary on or before the first day of December in the case of Qualifying Cups, and on or before the first day of March in the case of other cups, in the ensuing year, in good order and condition. Should any cup be destroyed or damaged by fire or any other accident, while in

the care or custody of the club, the club shall refund to the District Executive the amount of its original value or the cost of thorough repair.

- 23. The Council shall have power to alter or add to the above rules as they may from time to time deem expedient.
- 24. In so far as they are capable of application these rules shall be deemed the cup rules governing all competitions under the control of this Association.



### After the Game

Wouldn't you like a good hot shower bath to wash off the mud and sweat, and then a plunge in the swimming pool?

### CLASSES

Gymnasium—Best equipped and most up-todate in the city. Classes for boys of 10 to men of 70.

Boxing, Fencing, Wrestling, Life Saving, Billiards, Pool and other games.

Cosy reading-room.

Social life in clean surroundings.

Dormitory rooms—a boon for men away from home.

### **MEMBERSHIP**

Boys, \$5.00 to \$7.00; Men, \$7.00 to \$25.00

### Y. M. C. A.

Blanchard and View Streets Phone 2980

**VICTORIA** 

# Vancouver and District Senior Amateur Football League

### **OFFICERS**

President		D	avid Leith
Vice-Presidents			Vancouver Coquitlam
Secretary-Treas	urerR.	Forgie,	Vancouver

### CLUB SECRETARIES.

Club.	Secretary.	Address.
B. C. Electric	G. R. Wilson	52-14th Ave. E.
Cedar Cottage	T. Reed	330 Pender St. W.
Coquitlam	G. Hunter	Pt. Coquitlam, B. C.
Kitsilano	Jas. Miller	1631 Vine St.
Riverview	W. T. Ross	8841st Ave.
St. Andrew's	Wm. Cairns	313 Dominion Bldg.
V. A. C.	J. Russell	c/o Daily Province
Westminster United	A. G. Beaton	Windsor Hotel,

### SECOND DIVISION.

Club.	Secretary.	Address.
All Saints	C. M. Johnston	1903 Powell St.
B. C. E. Social	H. Bonsall	c/o B. C. Electric
Caledonians	J. M. Wilson	362 Keith Rd. E., No. Vancouver
Cedar Cott. Rangers	S. H. Cox	1728-15th Ave. E.
City United	J. Bell	120 Union St.
Kitsilano Baptists	W. F. Vince	2275-7th Ave. W.
Longshoremen	A. D. McLean	146 Alexander St.
Lonsdale	Jno. Straiton	Gen. Delivery, No. Vancouver
Sapperton	Geo. Foster, jr.	329 Hoult St., Sapperton
Y. M. C. A.	A. Lockley	Y. M. C. A., 590 Cambie St.

# Brown's Boots Always Score

Sole Agents for the celebrated "Hotspur" boot

Our FOOTBALLS are used by All Leading CLUBS AND SCHOOLS throughout B. C.

JERSEYS, SHIRTS, STOCKINGS and all accessories always in stock.



Write for our SPECIAL TERMS TO CLUBS AND MEMBERS.

WE LEAD, others follow—
that is why you will
want our FOOTBALL
SUPPLIES

### A. P. BROWN & CO.

FOOTBALL SPECIALISTS

and

ATHLETIC OUTFITTERS

931 Pender St., W.

Vancouver, B.C.

### Victoria and District Football League

#### PRESIDENT

D. Bain......Beaumont P. O., Victoria

#### VICE-PRESIDENT

J. Walker.....517 Government St., Victoria

#### SECRETARY-TREASURER

J. Youson......620 Andrews St., Victoria

Club. Secretary. Address Victoria West A. A. Dr. E. G. Tait Douglas rd., Victoria J. B. A. A., Victoria J. B. A. A. Harry Skuce Sir J. Jackson F. C. C. Venning Albert Head. Victoria Thistle F. C. John Webster 716 Market St., Victoria Oak Bay F. C. Geo. Daniels 2052 Meadow Place, Oak Bay Civil service F. C. John Sullivan 819 Penwill St., Victoria Empire F. C. A. Laity Empire Cigar Store, Victoria Dr. Tait Victoria West Douglas Rd., Fairfield F. C. J. Telfer 541 Toronto St., Victoria C. P. R. F. C. F. G. Milliner 431 Powell St., Victoria

# Short, Hill & Duncan

Jewelers

.

Our Watches are unexcelled for reliability, at prices from \$5.00 to \$200.00.

In settings of artistic design and superior workmanship, our splendid Diamond stock is complete.

Solitaire Diamond Rings, \$10.00 to \$250.00.

Our store is the headquarters for appropriate and exclusive MEDALS, CUPS and SHIELDS.

At the Sign of the Four Dials
Corner Broad and View Streets
VICTORIA

### Vancouver District Junior Alliance

### PRESIDENT

Jas. Campbell ...... Vancouver

#### VICE-PRESIDENTS

Wm. Cairns, A. J. Leitch ...... Vancouver

#### SECRETARY-TREASURER

David Borland......1950 Graveley St., City

#### CLUBS

CEDAR COTTAGE JUNIOR F. C.
McLEAN PARK F. C.
WESTMINSTER D. C. H. S.
ST. ANDREWS F. C.

# Do You Feel Fit when the Whistle Starts the Game?

The Young Men's Christian Association provides facilities where a man can keep physically fit, both indoor and outdoor.

The Gymnasium classes are graded to meet the needs of all classes of men and boys.

Shower baths, and a well lighted and heated swimming pool, open all the year round.

Basket Ball, Hand Ball, Wrestling, Rugby, Soccer, Athletics, Tennis and Harriers' Club are some of the physical activities conducted under supervision.

Debating Club, discussion groups, health talks, reading-rooms.

Good sport, good spirit, and good fellowship.

Come in and investigate for yourself. Building is located at corner of Cambie and Dunsmuir Streets.

Y. M. C. A.

## Vancouver and District Referees' Association

President	J. E. Carpenter
Vice-President	J. Proudfoot
Secretary-Treasurer	
Examining Board, Messrs, Cavers, Pr	roudfoot and Carpenter

#### MEMBERS

- A. G. Murphy, c/o Canadian Bank of Commerce, City.
- T. J. Mahoney, P. O. Box 132, New Westminster.
- J. E. Carpenter, 839 Lakewood Drive, City.
- F. Leach, 189 Thirty-second Avenue East, City.
- J. R. Proudfoot, P. O. Box 914, City.
- R. Cavers, 319 Pender Street West, City.
- D. Leith, 325 Howe Street, City.
- W. Webster, 2421 Scott Street, City.
- A. Fordyce, 49 Fifth Avenue West, City.
- J. Russell, 1347 Thurlow Street, City.
- J. McEwan, Alta Vista P. O., Burnaby.
- A. J. Engley, P. O. Box 37, City.
- A. McLean, 509 Main Street, City.
- D. Borland, 1950 Graveley Street, City.
- D. Beaddie, 1243 Victoria Drive, City.

### Greater Vancouver Church Football League

# PRESIDENT J. Macbeth......527 Heatley Ave., Vancouver VICE-PRESIDENT

J. L. Corrall......616 Twelfth Ave. E., Vancouver

### TREASURER D. Suttie.......4154 Ontario St., Vancouver

SECRETARY
George K. Morton......2265 Fir St., Vancouver

Club.	Secretary.	Address
First Presbyterian	J. R. Wylie	2138 Main St.
West'r Presbyterian	D. Suttie	4154 Ontario St.
Kerrisdale	N. E. Loug-	Box 152, Kerrisdale
Methodist	heed	
St. Paul's	R. E. Bland	1913 Pacific St.
St. Michael's	B. J. Moyls	4-13th Ave. E.
St. David's		
Presbyterian	E. Garmond	1287—26th Ave. E.
Cedar Cottage		
Presbyterian	A. Morrison	78 Dufferin St. E.
Westminster Hall	J. Denham	1600 Barclay St.
Eburne United	J. H. Edmon- ston	c/o R. G. Dun, 543 Hastings W.

# DONT ARGUE!



CON JONES Sells Fresh Gobacco.